Daxman, Marlene JAG:EX
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From: N Harvey, James JAG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 3:19 PM
To: Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX
Subject: FW: NDP/Green priorities involving JAG

I would add to this list based upon what | heard on the live video stream:

1. Re TMX-—Andrew Weaver specifically cited Section 35 of the CA as the basis to stop TMX; they will be
consulting with the AG’s ministry at the earliest opportunity

Massey Tunnel — 10 lane bridge not required; will look at options with the mayors

Ride Sharing (Uber) — both support but not at the expense of the existing industry

Elimination of tolls on PMH1 and GEB (NDP) but Greens don’t support this

Foreign Buyer’s Tax = NDP and Greens have not reached agreement

Island Issues — E&N corridor of interest to NDP but not Langford Skytrain
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Perhaps we can discuss further this week.

Thanks.
James.

From: Kuzminski, Jason GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 2:54 PM

To: Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX; Harvey, James JAG:EX; Sandstrom, Kurt JAG:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Brouwer,
Shauna JAG:EX; Sadler, Bobbi JAG:EX; Moyse, Geoff JAG:EX

Cc: Watson, Jason GCPE:EX; Bianco, Catherine GCPE:EX

Subject: NDP/Green priorities involving JAG

As reported in the Vancouver Sun:

* Do everything in the government’s power to oppose the expansion of the Kinder Morgan pipeline, including
withholding relevant provincial permits for the project and engaging in court action.

* Introducing legislation to ban corporate and union donations in the first sitting of the next session and put
limits on donations.

* Introduce legislation to call a referendum on proportional représentation to coincide with the fall municipal
elections in 2018, and if possible introduce in time for the 2021 provincial election.

* Extend the term of the government to four and a half years, by moving the legislated spring election date to
the fall of 2021.

* Immediately refer Site C dam to the B.C. Utilities Commission for review, but not pause or halt construction
during that review.

Sent from my iPhone
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Dazman, Marlene JAG:EX

From: Harvey, James JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 8:27 AM
To: Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX

Subject: FW: PTA and Rideshare/Uber

Hi Richard — please see below for your information.

Grant shared this with me confidentially but did confirm | could circulate this information internally subject to the note
that it is for internal confidential review only.

Thanks,
James.

From: Harvey, James JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 8:24 AM
To: Williams, Julie JAG:EX

Cc: Dann, Katherine D JAG:EX
Subject: PTA and Rideshare/Uber

Confidential — for information of LSB only
Hi Julie,

I had a call from Grant Main this morning. There will be an announcement later today (Ministers Stone and Fassbender)
to lay out governments policy direction on the rideshare issue. | understand that there will be no reference to draft
legislation — purely policy direction. Subject to the election, | understand the intention would be to pursue legislation
so that the initiative could go live in the fall this year. |also understand that a team call is being set up for 10am.

Grant noted that there is sincere appreciation at all levels for the work that has been undertaken to date.

Many thanks.
James.

James N. Harvey
Assistant Deputy Attorney General

Ministry of Justice, Legal Services Branch
Government of British Columbia

6" Floor, 1001 Douglas Street

PO Box 9280, Stn Prov Govt

Victoria, BC VBW 9J7

Phone: (250) 356-8800

Cell: .17

Fax: (250) 356-5111

Email: James.Harvey@gov.bc.ca

Vision: “Trusted by government to provide excellent legal and legislative services.”
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This communication (both the message and any attachments) is confidential and may be protected by solicitor-client privilege. It is intended only for the use of the
person or persons to whom it is addressed. Any distribution, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify my office by telephone or by email.
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